PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE
WORKSHOP

Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 6:00 PM

City Hall 8319 Co. Rd. 11 Breezy Point, MN 56472

(218) 562-4441 | Office Hours 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. | cityadmin@cityofbreezypointmn.us

AGENDA

1. PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE PRIORITIES

A. Committee Priorities Discussion



mailto:cityadmin@cityofbreezypointmn.us

Section 1, ltemA.

TO: Parks & Recreation Committee

FROM: Daniel Eick, Assistant City Administrator
RE: Parks and Recreation Workshop

DATE: June 7, 2024

Summary

During the Regular Meeting held on Thursday, May 9, the City of Breezy Point Parks
and Recreation Committee discussed the creation of a priority/goal setting workshop.
Topics of discussion may include:

o Rules, regulations, code of conduct for park use.

o Development and continuity of signage throughout City parks.

o Various items of import to the committee and designation of priorities and goals
throughout the coming year.

Committee Action

No specific action is recommended from the committee at this time.
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